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‘Malave, Erin

- From: corphelp
Sent:  Thursday, July 29, 2010 11:23 AM
" To: ‘Joann Chavis'
Subject: RE: Update of principal office/and mailing address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You

- Ccky Wikt

-Internet Access
Software.Scheduling Specialist

- _Pleasa take a few minutes to provide faedback on the quality of service you received from our stafl. The Florida Departiment of State values your
feedhack as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed o continuously assessing and improving the level and
“quality of sarvices provided to you. Simply click on the link 1o the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance fer your participation.

DOS Cusiomer Satisfaction Survey

From: Joann Chavis [mailto:joann@michaelwmmead.com]
. Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 11:21 AM
.To: corphelp
€c: 'John S. Mead'
Subject: Update of principal office/and mailing address

' Please update the principal address and mailing address of th owing Limited Liability Companies:

Brownstone Manor Developers, LLC- Document LO8QP8T13611 Principal Address, Mailing Address to:
345 E. James Lee Blvd
Crestview, FL 32539

~ Manager/Member- Premier Community Holdings, LLC- 345 E. Jaam8s Lee Blvd, Crestview, FL 32539

Hurlburt Road Properties, LLC-Document Number 1030
address of Manager/Member
345 E. James Lee Blvd
Crestview, FL 32539
Manager!Member- Premier Community Holdings, LLC- 345 E. James

76577 Principal Address, Mailing Address and

2 Blvd, Crestview, FL 32539

Premier Community Holdings, LLC- Document Number- L08000#6107 Principal Address, Mailing Address and
Manager/Member Detait —

345 E. James Lee Bivd /
Crestview, FL 325635

MangerlMember- Premier Community Bank of the Emerald Coast- 345 £. James Lee Blvd Crestview, FL 32539

Premier Communlty Bank of the Emerald Coast—Document Number PO60000SEEFS Principal Address, Mailing

Add
345r§sjames Lee Blvd - QQ %g

Crestview, FL 32539

Please send us a confirmation e-mail that these changes have been made b_n your records. Thank you.

Joann Chavis, FRP
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Michael Wm Mead PA

Paralegal for John 5. Mead

24 Walter Martin Road

Fort Walton Beach, FL 32549-1329

- Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 4628
(20091122) ' :

) “The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com

- o jem W




